Holiday Course



for young people 16-19 years



HOLIDAY COURSE 1

25 lessons per week: German tuition (20) + cultural and activity programme (5).

HOLIDAY COURSE 2

35 lessons per week: German tuition (30) + cultural and activity programme (5).

+ PREPARATION COURSE OSD CERTIFICATE

8 lessons exam preparation in addition to Holiday Course 1 or 2 for OSD Zertifikat B1 or OSD Zertifikat B2.

Accommodation and meals

Students are accommodated in shared rooms with half-board at a modern student house that is perfectly suited to welcome a young international crowd. Approx. 20-30 minutes to the city centre and the ActiLingua Academy by public transport.

The Holiday Course 16-19 years is perfect for teenagers who want to spend their summer with their peers: learning German, exploring Vienna and enjoying the city's vibrant atmosphere with new, international friends. Holiday Course students are independent and treated as young adults. There is no supervision in the evenings.

Lessons

Lessons are held in small international study groups of 8 to maximum 15 students from Monday to Friday. Students will practice grammar, vocabulary, pronunciation and auditory comprehension in systematically structured lessons.

GROUP SIZE: average 8, maximum 15 participants.

COURSE START: July.

COURSE LEVEL: all levels.

DURATION: 2-6 weeks.

COURSE SCHEDULE: Holiday Course 1: 09:00-12:15 or 02:15-05:30 pm.
Holiday Course 2 (additional lessons):

12:30-02:00 or 05:45-07:15 pm.

Learn German in Vienna

- Quality of Life: Vienna is the most liveable city worldwide as published in Mercer's Quality of Living Ranking.
- Centrally located: With its location in the heart of Europe, Vienna is the ideal starting point for trips to other European cities.
- ▶ Safety: Vienna is a safe city with an excellent public transport network.
- City of Music: In addition to the wide range of classical music, there are many concerts and music festivals of contemporary international and Austrian artists, especially in the summer months.
- City of Art & Culture: Imperial sights and splendour buildings, museums full of art treasures, a long standing and lively theatre, film and dance scene.
- Agreeable Climate: Vienna is an attractive destination year-round.
 Average temperatures ranging between 20°C - 30°C.
- Language: The language spoken in Austria is German. It is a correct and pure form of German that is melodious and pleasant to the ear.











Holiday Course for young people 16-19 years

Included cultural and activity programme

After class, we offer a varied leisure and sports programme. Up to four activities per week are included in the course price. Sports: e.g. football, basketball or beach volleyball.

Cultural activities: Group activities like our movie nights, Viennese waltzing lessons or guided city walks offer additional opportunities for speaking German and having fun with the accompanying teachers and class mates.

Evening programme: Vienna by night, parties.

Optional programme

Excursions: Those interested in getting to know more of Austria are welcome to take part in our various outings - e.g. to Salzburg, Wachau Danube Valley, Lake Neusiedl or Burg Kreuzenstein.

Vienna Highlights: For culture buffs we organise weekly excursions to castles, palaces, museums, theatres or to the Vienna State Opera. Guided tours, staff member in attendance and admission included.

Concert: A trip to a concert is a must for all who visit Vienna.



2-6 weeks	PRICES 2024 (IN EURO)		STARTING DATES: June 30 / July 14 / July 28
Lessons per week	25 lessons	35 lessons	Total beginners only June 30 and July 28. Arrival: Sunday; Departure: Saturday
2 weeks	1,600	1,840	June 30-July 13 / July 14-July 27 / July 28-Aug. 10
3 weeks	2,260	2,620	June 30-July 20 / July 14-Aug. 3
4 weeks	2,920	3,400	June 30-July 27 / July 14-Aug. 10
6 weeks	4,240	4,960	June 30-Aug. 10
Preparation course OSD certificate			July 8 (exam: July 18/19) / July 22 (exam: Aug. 1/2)



Included in the price

- 20 or 30 German lessons per week.
 (1 lesson = 45 minutes)
- ActiLingua Certificate.
- Accommodation in Student House in shared room, half-board.
- 5 lessons cultural and activity programme per week:
 - Sports: Football, basketball, aerobics.

 Cultural and social activities: Movie nights,
 Viennese waltzing lessons, guided city walks.

 Evening activities: Vienna by night, parties.
- ▶ Course books may be borrowed for the duration of the course. Books can be bought at a 50 % discount from the school office.
- Use of computers, books, videos and magazines in the multimedia library.
- Free internet access (WiFi).

Extras

- Surcharge for single room: EUR 87.-/week.
- Transfer (from airport/station to accommodation) one way: EUR 53.-.
- Concerts: from EUR 46.-
- Public transport: EUR 17.10/week (obligatory)
- Vienna Highlights: Guided tours, entrances to famous Viennese sights: from EUR 21.-/week.
- Full-day excursion: e.g. Salzburg/Wachau (from EUR 80.-).
- Half-day excursion: e.g. Laxenburg/Burg Kreuzenstein (from EUR 50.-).
- Preparation course OSD certificate (8 lessons): EUR 122.-Examination fee: EUR 140-210.-
- Travel Insurance: EUR 26.-/week.
- Cancellation Insurance: 4 % of total amount.

Subject to change





